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HISTORICAL ARTEFACT SCATTER AND QUARRIES

Location

407 SEBASTOPOL ROAD KYNETON, MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

Municipality
MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7723-0505

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Hermes Number 8159

Property Number

History

Heritage Inventory History of Site: The area in which the site is located was originally part of the Carlsrushe
pastoral lease, until the run was divided in 1839, at which time it became part of the St Agnes run. Parish plans
show that this area was subdivided in 1855 and the block on which the site is located became allotment 262 in
the Parish of Lauriston, Shire of Dalhousie. It was purchased by N.C. Wynne on 17/1/1855. The artefacts would
date the site to the mid to late 1800s. Quarrying of bluestone took place in the area from the 1860s until the early
part of this century. Stone was used locally and was distributed widely for public buildings in Melbourne, rural
Victoria and interstate.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.



For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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